Minutes from the Commission Meeting held on

November 1, 1988

Englewood Board of Commissioners met in regular session November1, 1988 at 7:30 p.m.

Commissioners present were Bob Middleton, Lendell Armstrong, and Wanda Conner.

Mayor Middleton called the meeting to order and asked for a review of minutes stating that lack of quorum prevented an October meeting.

Motion was made by Lendell Armstrong to accept the minutes and Wanda Conner seconded. All ayes.

Mayor Middleton informed that the sign by the Action Committee and School was started today.

Billie Poteet came before the Board to inquire about getting gas installation at her residence and a street light.

After much discussion on the feasibility of installing gas that far for only one customer-the decision was made that a few more down there might hook on later.

Motion was made by Armstrong to install gas at the Poteet residence and install a street light. Mayor Middleton seconded. All ayes.

Mayor Middleton mentioned the burning of the stage which the Action Committee decorated down town.

Chief Jack stated they were investigating the matter and further facts would be disclosed at a later date. Mayor Middleton suggested they be caught and given penalties to prevent this from happening again.

Mayor Middleton stated that Mike Crabtree had been suspended by Chief Hershell Jack and the suspension was indefinite pending further investigation.

Mayor Middleton informed the Board that Olen Jack had requested payment schedule for his city taxes and discussion began on the feasibility of such.

Attorney Stutts explained it was not in our best interest to do such--setting a precedent for future cases.

Wanda made a motion to deny Olen Jack's request and Mayor Middleton seconded. All ayes.

Mayor Bob brought up subject of selling city road grader. Mr. C.A. Goodin stated that the upkeep is very expensive and is not very usable on city streets.

Armstrong makes a motion to place it for bids going to the highest bidder but not less than \$1500.00. Conner seconded. All ayes.

Bids must come before the Board before being accepted.

Mayor Middleton briefs the Board on the doctor's clinic and Wood's agreement with Dr. Cleveland for four years.

Armstrong asked about paving more roads. Mr. Goodin stated paving was to begin on Carter, Baker, Short, and two blocks on Springarden. \$20,000 cost. Letters are to be delivered to residents stating paving would begin and gas taps, water taps, and such should be done now--to prevent tearing up newly paved streets.

Mayor Middleton requests letter from TML stating who is covered by insurance--reserve and uncertified? and exactly what term "certified" means. Must have in writing who is covered.

Commissioner Conner requests \$1.00 hour raise for Tim Russell, Patrolman. Which would raise him from \$4.00 to \$5.00 an hour. Armstrong made motion--Mayor seconded. All ayes.

Armstrong makes motion to adjourn. Conner seconded. All a	yes.
---	------

Robert H. Middleton	<u>C.A.</u>
Goodin	
Mayor	Recorder